

BYLAWS  
OF  
EAST FORT BEND COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ARTICLE I

OFFICE OF CORPORATION; REGISTERED AGENT

1.01 Principal Office: The principal office of the East Fort Bend County Development Authority (the "Authority") in the State of Texas shall be located in Fort Bend County, Texas. The Authority may have such other offices, either within or without the State of Texas, as the Board of Directors (the "Board") may determine or as the affairs of the Authority may require from time to time.

1.02 Registered Office and Registered Agent. The Authority shall have and continuously maintain in the State of Texas a registered office, and a registered agent whose office is identical with such registered office, as required by the Texas Transportation Corporation Act, Chapter 431, Texas Transportation Code, and the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act Article 1396-1.01 et seq., Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes, as amended. The registered office may be, but need not be, identical with the principal office of the Authority in the State of Texas, and the address of the registered office may be changed from time to time by the Board.

ARTICLE II

PURPOSES

The Authority is organized under the authority of the Texas Transportation Corporation Act and the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act and is to be operated to assist in the performance of an essential governmental function, specifically to assist the County of Fort Bend, Texas, in conjunction with the appropriate local governmental entities where necessary with the development and diversification of the economy, the elimination of unemployment or underemployment, and development and expansion of commerce, and, in particular, to plan, design, acquire, finance, build, and improve the existing Texas Instruments Property from its intersection at Highway 59 and West Airport Boulevard in Fort Bend County, Texas, to its intersection at Murphy Road and West Airport Boulevard in Fort Bend County, Texas, (the "Defined Area Infrastructure"); and to perform the other purposes described in the Articles of Incorporation.

## ARTICLE III

### CLASSES OF MEMBERS

The Authority shall have no members, but shall consist only of a Board, assisted by Advisory Directors as hereinafter provided.

## ARTICLE IV

### BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4.01. Classes, Powers, Number and Term of Office. The property and affairs of the Authority shall be managed and controlled by the Board, and subject to the restrictions imposed by law, the Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, the Board shall exercise all of the powers of the Authority.

The Board shall consist of five (5) Directors, and the number of Directors may only be increased or decreased by the Commissioners Court of the County or by an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation, provided that the number of Directors shall never be less than three (3). All Directors shall hold office until their respective (a) deaths or resignation or (b) removal as provided herein. The term of office for a Director shall be four (4) years. A Director may be appointed to serve for more than one term of office. In any event, a Director shall continue to serve as such until his or her respective successor shall have been appointed and qualified.

The Chairperson of the Board shall be designated by the Commissioners Court of the County.

Any Director may be removed from office, for cause or at will, by the Commissioners Court of the County.

Any vacancy occurring in the Board, whether by increase in the number of Directors or otherwise, shall be filled by the County Commissioners Court.

4.02. Meetings of Directors. The Directors may hold their meetings and may have an office and keep the books of the Authority at such place or places as the Board may from time to time determine, provided, however, in the absence of any such determination, such place shall be the registered office of the Authority in the State of Texas.

The Board shall file notice of each meeting of the Board in the same manner and in the same location as is required of a governmental body under the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

The Board is subject to the Texas Open Records Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code.

4.03. Annual Meetings. The Annual Meeting of the Board shall be held at a time and at the location in the County designated by resolution of the Board for the purposes of transacting such business as may be brought before the meeting.

4.04. Regular Meetings. Regular Meetings of the Board shall be held at such times and places as shall be designated, from time to time, by resolution of the Board.

4.05. Special and Emergency Meetings. Special and Emergency Meetings of the Board shall be held whenever called by the Chairperson of the Board or by the Secretary or by a majority of the Directors who are serving duly-appointed terms of office at the time the meeting is called.

The Secretary shall give notice of each Special Meeting in person, or by mail or telegraph at least three (3) days before the meeting to each Director. Notice of each Emergency Meeting shall be given in the manner required of a governmental body under Subsection 551.045 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. Unless otherwise indicated in the notice thereof, any and all matters pertaining to the purposes of the Authority may be considered and acted upon at a Special or Emergency Meeting. At any meeting at which every Director shall be present, even though without any notice, any matter pertaining to the purposes of the Authority may be considered and acted upon.

4.06. Quorum. A majority of the duly-appointed Directors shall constitute a quorum for the consideration of matters pertaining to the purposes of the Authority. If at any meeting of the Board there is less than a quorum present, a majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time. The act of a majority of the Directors present in person at a meeting at which a quorum is in attendance shall constitute the act of the Board, unless the act of a greater number is required by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws.

A Director who is present at a meeting of the Board at which any corporate action is taken shall be presumed to have assented to such action unless his dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless he shall file his written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the Secretary of the Authority immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent shall not apply to a Director who voted in favor of the action.

4.07. Proxies. A Director may not vote by proxy.

4.08. Conduct of Business. At the meetings of the Board, matters pertaining to the purposes of the Authority shall be considered in such order as from time to time the Board may determine.

At all meetings of the Board, the Chairperson shall preside, and in the absence of the Chairperson, a presiding director shall be chosen by the Board from among the Directors present.

The Secretary of the Authority shall act as Secretary of all meetings of the Board, but in the absence of the Secretary, the presiding officer may appoint any person to act as Secretary of the meeting.

4.09. Compensation of Directors. Directors shall ~~not be entitled to~~ receive ~~any salary or compensation~~ fees of office for their services as Directors consistent with Section 49.060 of the Texas Water Code.

4.10. Director's Reliance on Consultant Information. A Director shall not be liable if while acting in good faith and with ordinary care, he relies on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements and other financial data, concerning the Authority or another person, that were prepared or presented by:

- (a) one or more other officers or employees of the Authority;
- (b) legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons as to matters the officer reasonably believes are within the person's professional or expert competence; or
- (c) a committee of the Board of which the Director is not a member.

4.11. Reimbursement of Expenses. Although a Director serves without compensation, a Director is entitled to reimbursement from the Authority for expenses incurred in the performance of the Director's duties.

## ARTICLE V

### OFFICERS

5.01. Officers. The officers of the Authority shall be a Chairperson of the Board, one or more Vice Chairpersons of the Board (the number thereof to be determined by the Board), a President, one or more Vice Presidents (the number thereof to be determined by the Board), a Secretary, a Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time elect or appoint. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except that neither the Chairperson of the Board nor the President shall hold the office of Secretary.

5.02. Election and Term of Office. Except for the Chairperson, the officers of the Authority shall be elected by the Board for terms of two (2) years commencing with the date of the annual meeting of the Board at which each such officer is elected. New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of the Board. Each officer shall hold office until his successor shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified.

5.03. Removal. All officers (other than the Chairperson) shall be subject to removal, with or without cause, at any time by a vote of a majority of the whole Board. The Chairperson shall serve for the term designated by the Commissioners Court of the County.

5.04. Vacancies. A vacancy in the office of any officer (other than the Chairperson) shall be filled by the Board.

5.05. Compensation. Officers may be entitled to receive such salary or compensation for personal services which are necessary and reasonable in carrying out the Authority's purpose, as the Board may from time to time determine, provided, that such compensation shall be reasonable for services rendered and shall not be excessive. A Director may not receive any salary, even if such Director serves as an officer.

5.06. Chairperson. The Chairperson shall be a member of the Board and shall preside at all meetings of the Board. The Chairperson shall be designated by the Commissioners Court of the County. He or she shall have such duties as are assigned by the Board. The Chairperson may call special or emergency meetings of the Board.

5.07. Vice Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall be a member of the Board. The Vice Chairperson shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairperson upon the Chairperson's death, absence, disability, or resignation, or upon the Chairperson's inability to perform the duties of his or her office. Any action taken by the Vice Chairperson in the performance of the duties of the Chairperson shall be conclusive evidence of the absence or inability to act of the Chairperson at the same time such was taken.

5.08. President. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Authority and, subject to the Board, he or she shall be in general charge of the properties and affairs of the Authority. In furtherance of the purposes of the Authority and subject to the limitations contained in the Articles of Incorporation, the President, Chairperson, or Vice Chairperson, may sign and execute all bonds, notes, deeds, conveyances, franchises, assignments, mortgages, notes, contracts and other obligations in the name of the Authority.

5.09. Vice President. A Vice President shall have such powers and duties as may be assigned or her by the Board or the President, including the performance of the duties of the President upon absence, disability, or resignation of the President, or upon

the President's inability to perform the duties of his or her office. An action taken by the Vice President in the performance of the duties of the President shall be conclusive evidence of the absence or inability to act of the President at the time such action was taken.

5.10. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have custody of all the funds and securities of the Authority which come into his or her hands. When necessary or proper, he or she may endorse, on behalf of the Authority, for collection, checks, notes and other obligations and shall deposit the same to the credit of the Authority in such bank or banks or depositories as shall be designated in the manner prescribed by the Board; he or she may sign all receipts and vouchers for payment made to the Authority, either alone or jointly with such other officer as is designated by the Board; whenever required by the Board, he or she shall render a statement of his or her case account; he or she shall enter or cause to be entered regularly in the books of the Authority to be kept by him or her for that purpose full and accurate accounts of all moneys received and paid out on account of the Authority; he or she shall perform all acts incident to the position of Treasurer subject to the control of the Board; and he or she shall, if required by the Board, give such bond for the faithful discharge of his or her duties in such form as the Board may require.

5.11. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the Board in books provided for that purpose; he or she shall attend to the giving and serving of all notices; in furtherance of the purposes of the Authority and subject to the limitations contained in the Articles of Incorporation, he or she may sign with the President in the name of the Authority and/or attest the signatures thereof, all contracts, conveyances, franchises, bonds, deeds, assignments, mortgages, notes and other instruments of the Authority, he or she shall have charge of the Authority's books, records, documents, and instruments, except the books of account and financial records and securities of which the Treasurer shall have custody and charge, and such other books and papers as the Board may direct, all of which shall at all reasonable times be open to the inspection of any Director upon application at the office of the Authority during business hours; and, he or she shall in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary subject to the control of the Board.

## ARTICLE VI

### CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS, AND FUNDS

6.01. Contracts. The Board may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents of the Authority, in addition to the officers so authorized by these Bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Authority. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

6.02. Checks and Drafts. All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Authority shall be signed by such officer or officers of the Authority and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board. In the absence of such determination by the Board, such instruments shall be signed by the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer and countersigned by the Chairperson or a Vice Chairperson of the Authority.

6.03. Deposit. All funds of the Authority shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Authority in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board may select.

6.04. Gifts. The Board may accept on behalf of the Authority any contribution, gift, bequest, or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the Authority.

## ARTICLE VII

### COMMITTEES

7.01. Executive Committee. The Board may, by resolution passed by a majority of the Directors in office, designate three (3) or more Directors to constitute an Executive Committee, which committee, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and may exercise all of the authority of the Board in the management of the Authority, except where action of the Board is specified by statute. The Executive Committee shall be subject to the same requirements for conducting meetings as the Board and to any further limitations imposed by resolution. The Executive Committee so designated shall keep regular minutes of the transactions of its meetings and shall cause such minutes to be recorded in books kept for that purpose in the office of the Authority, and shall report the same to the Board from time to time.

7.02. Other Committees. The Board may also designate additional committees, which shall advise the Board with respect to such matters as the Board shall direct. Any such additional committee shall consist of three (3) or more persons, none of whom need to be Directors unless the Board shall so provide.

7.03. Non-Delegable Responsibility. The designation and appointment of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board, or any individual Director, of any responsibility imposed on it or him by law.

7.04. Term of Office. Each member of a committee shall continue as provided in the resolution appointing same, unless the committee shall be sooner terminated, or unless such member be removed from such committee, or unless such member shall cease to qualify as a member thereof.

7.05. Chairman. One member of each committee shall be appointed chairman by the person or persons authorized to appoint members thereof.

7.06. Vacancies. Vacancies in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments.

7.07. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board designating a committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

7.08. Rules. Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent with these Bylaws or with rules adopted by the Board.

## ARTICLE VIII

### BOOKS AND RECORDS

The Authority shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board, and shall keep at the registered or principal office a record giving the names and addresses of the members entitled to vote. All books and records of the Authority may be inspected by any member or his agent or attorney for the proper purpose at any reasonable time.

## ARTICLE IX

### INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

9.01. Right to Indemnification. Subject to the limitations and conditions as provided in this Article IX and the Articles of Incorporation, each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to or is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, arbitrative or investigative (hereinafter a "proceeding"), or any appeal in such a proceeding or any inquiry or investigation that could lead to such a proceeding, by reason of the fact that he or she, or a person of whom he or she is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer of the Authority or while a director or officer of the Authority is or was serving at the request of the Authority as a director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise shall be indemnified by the Authority to the fullest extent permitted by the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such amendment permits the Authority to provide broader indemnification rights than said law permitted the Authority to provide prior to such amendment)

against judgments, penalties (including excise and similar taxes and punitive damages), fines, settlements and reasonable expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees) actually incurred by such person in connection with such proceeding, and indemnification under this Article IX shall continue as to a person who has ceased to serve in the capacity which initially entitled such person to indemnify hereunder. The rights granted pursuant to this Article IX shall be deemed contract rights, and no amendment, modification or repeal of this Article IX shall have the effect of limiting or denying any such rights with respect to actions taken or proceedings arising prior to any such amendment, modification or repeal. It is expressly acknowledged that the indemnification provided in this Article IX could involve indemnification for negligence or under theories of strict liability.

9.02. Advance Payment. The right to indemnification conferred in this Article IX shall include the right to be paid or reimbursed by the Authority the reasonable expenses incurred by a person of the type entitled to be indemnified under Section 9.01 who was, is or is threatened to be made a named defendant or respondent in a proceeding in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding and without any determination as to the person's ultimate entitlement to indemnification; provided, however, that the payment of such expenses incurred by any such person in advance of the final disposition of a proceeding, shall be made only upon delivery to the Authority of a written affirmation by such director or officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification under this Article IX and a written undertaking, by or on behalf of such person, to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that such indemnified person is not entitled to be indemnified under this Article IX or otherwise.

9.03. Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Authority, by adoption of a resolution of the Board, may indemnify and advance expenses to an employee or agent of the Authority to the same extent and subject to the same conditions under which it may indemnify and advance expenses to Directors and officers under this Article IX; and the Authority may indemnify and advance expenses to persons who are not or were not Directors, officers, employees or agents of the Authority but who are or were serving at the request of the Authority as a director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in such a capacity or arising out of his status as such a person to the same extent that it may indemnify and advance expenses to Directors under this Article IX.

9.04. Appearance as a Witness. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article IX, the Authority may pay or reimburse expenses incurred by a director or officer in connection with his or her appearance as a witness or other participation in a

proceeding at a time when he or she is not a named defendant or respondent in the proceeding.

9.05. Nonexclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification and the advancement and payment of expenses conferred in this Article IX shall not be exclusive of any other right which a director or officer or other person indemnified pursuant to Section 9.03 of this Article IX may have or hereafter acquire under any law (common or statutory), provision of the Articles of Incorporation of the Authority or these Bylaws, agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested Directors or otherwise.

9.06. Insurance. The Authority may purchase and maintain insurance, at its expense, to protect itself and any person who is or was serving as a director, officer, employee or agent of the Authority or is or was serving at the request of the Authority as a director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, proprietorship, employee benefit plan, trust or other enterprise against any expense, liability or loss, whether or not the Authority would have the power to indemnify such person against such expense, liability or loss under this Article IX.

9.07. Notification. Any indemnification of or advance of expenses to a director or officer must be made in accordance with this Article IX and Art. 1396-2.22AF of the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act and shall be reported in writing to the members of the Board with or before the notice of the next regular meeting of the Board and, in any case, within the 12-month period immediately following the date of the Indemnification or advance.

9.08. Savings Clause. If this Article IX or any portion hereof shall be invalidated on any ground by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the Authority shall nevertheless indemnify and hold harmless each director, officer or any other person indemnified pursuant to this Article IX as to costs, charges and expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement with respect to any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article IX that shall not have been invalidated and to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

## ARTICLE X

### CODE OF ETHICS

10.01. Policy and Purposes. It is the policy of the Authority that Directors and officers conduct themselves in a manner consistent with sound business and ethical practices; that the public interest always be considered in conducting corporate business; that the appearance of impropriety be avoided to ensure and maintain public

confidence in the Authority; and that the Board establish policies to control and manage the affairs of the Authority fairly, impartially, and without discrimination.

This Code of Ethics has been adopted as part of the Authority's Bylaws for the following purposes: (a) to encourage high ethical standards in official conduct by Directors and corporate officers; and (b) to establish guidelines for such ethical standards of conduct.

10.02. Conflicts of Interest. (a) Except as provided in subsection (c), a Director or officer is prohibited from participating in a vote, decision, or award of a contract involving a business entity or real property in which the Director or the officer has a substantial interest, if it is foreseeable that the business entity or real property will be economically benefited by the action. A person has a substantial interest in a business (i) if his or her ownership interest is ten percent or more of the voting stock or shares of the business entity or ownership of \$5,000 or more of the fair market value of the business entity, or (ii) if the business entity provides more than ten percent of the person's gross income. A person has a substantial interest in real property if the interest is an equitable or legal ownership with a fair market value of \$2,500 or more. An interest of a person related in the second degree by affinity or the third degree by consanguinity to a Director or officer is considered a substantial interest.

(b) If a Director or a person related to a Director in the first or second degree by affinity or the first, second, or third degree by consanguinity has a substantial interest in a business entity or real property that would be pecuniarily affected by any official action taken by the Board, such Director, before a vote or decision on the matter, shall file an affidavit stating the nature and extent of the interest. The affidavit shall be filed with the Secretary of the Board.

(c) A Director who has a substantial interest in a business entity that will receive a pecuniary benefit from an action of the Board may vote on that action if a majority of the Board has a similar interest in the same action or if all other similar business entities in the Authority will receive a similar pecuniary benefit.

(d) An employee of a public entity may serve on the Board.

10.03. Acceptance of Gifts. No Director or officer shall accept any benefit as consideration for any decision, opinion, recommendation, vote or other exercise of discretion in carrying out official acts for the Authority. No Director or officer shall solicit, accept, or agree to accept any benefit from a person known to be interested in or likely to become interested in any contract, purchase, payment, claim or transaction involving the exercise of the Director's or officer's discretion. As used here, "benefit" does not include:

(a) a fee prescribed by law to be received by a Director or officer or any other benefit to which the Director or officer is lawfully entitled or for which he gives legitimate consideration in a capacity other than as a Director or officer;

(b) a gift or other benefit conferred on account of kinship or a personal, professional, or business relationship independent of the official status of the Director or officer;

(c) an honorarium in consideration for legitimate services rendered above and beyond official duties and responsibilities if:

- (1) not more than one honorarium is received from the same person in a calendar year;
- (2) not more than one honorarium is received for the same service; and
- (3) the value of the honorarium does not exceed \$250 exclusive of reimbursement for travel, food, and lodging expenses incurred by the Director or officer in performance of the services;

(d) a benefit consisting of food, lodging, transportation, or entertainment accepted as a guest is reported as may be required by law.

10.04. Bribery. A Director or officer shall not intentionally or knowingly offer, confer or agree to confer on another, or solicit, accept, or agree to accept from one another:

(a) any benefit as consideration for the Director's or officer's decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, or other exercise of discretion as a Director or officer;

(b) any benefit as consideration for the Director's or officer's decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, or other exercise of official discretion in a judicial or administrative proceeding; or

(c) any benefit as consideration for a violation of a duty imposed by law on the Director or officer.

10.05. Nepotism. No Director or officer shall appoint, or vote for, or confirm the appointment to any office, position, clerkship, employment or duty, of any person related within the second degree by affinity (marriage relationship) or within the third degree of consanguinity (blood relationship) to the Director or officer so appointing, voting or confirming, or to any other Director or officer. This provision shall not prevent the appointment, voting for, or confirmation of any person who shall have been continuously employed in any such office, position, clerkship, employment or duty at

least thirty (30) days prior to the appointment of the Director or officer so appointing or voting.

## ARTICLE XI

### MISCELLANEOUS

11.01. Amendments. These Bylaws may be altered or repealed only with the approval of the Commissioner's Court of the County following the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board at any regular meeting of the Board or at any special meeting of the Board if notice of the proposed alteration or repeal be contained in the notice of such special meeting.

11.02. Waiver. Whenever, under the provisions of any law, the Articles of Incorporation or amendments thereto, or these Bylaws, any waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.

11.03. Offices. The principal office of the Authority shall be located in Fort Bend County, Texas, unless and until changed by resolution of the Board. The Authority may also have offices at such other places as the Board may from time to time designate, or as the operations and activities of the Authority may require.

11.04. Resignations. Any Director or officer may resign at any time. Such resignations shall be made in writing and shall take effect at the time specified therein, or, if no time be specified, at the time of its receipt by the Chairperson or Secretary. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective, unless expressly so provided in the resignation.

11.05. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Authority shall be determined by the Board.

11.06. Seal. The Board may authorize a corporation seal. Such seal shall be in such form as shall be adopted and approved from time to time by the Board. Such seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or affixed or reproduced or otherwise.

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, complete, and correct copy of the Bylaws of the Authority, a Texas Non-Profit Corporation and a Texas Transportation Corporation, approved and effective the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand this the \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_.

EAST FORT BEND COUNTY  
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary, Board of Directors